

No.48-5133/2021 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

To: CF Nahan

Subject: **Diversion of 7.565 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the Construction of link road from Sainwala, Boghria, Jhameria, Charuwala, Katola Km. 0/0 to 11/500. kms in jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour. H.P. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/50271/2020).**

Sir,

Please refer to your office memo. FD-NH-F005/3/2021-MISC-NAHAN FOREST CIRCLE-Part(1) dated 06-12-2024 on the subject cited above.

2. The following shortcomings are noticed which may be attended in all respect:-

1. In response to point No.1, 2 & 3 the Kacha path and CC Path to approach the villages have been mentioned. Whereas no documentary proof in this regard has been provide. Please upload the documentary proof.
2. Upon reviewing the brief not on the project it reveals that private land is also involved 0.947ha of non forest land in involved in the proposal, but the same has neither been marked in KML file, layout plan, digital MAP nor mentioned in online part –I.
3. The reply of point No. 5 is not strictly in accordance with observations with GoI.
4. In response to point No. 10 an undertaking to provide the gift deed has been provided , moreover dumping site stated to have been proposed in private land but same has not been marked in KML file and not mentioned in part-I.
5. In reply to point No. 12, though no site has been revised but revised land suitability certificate for 9ha area has been provided which need to be corrected for the complete CA area.
6. The Administrative Approval of the project is essential document for initiating the process of project; hence Administrative Approval is essentially required.
7. The cost benefit analysis is required to uploaded

8. Though Chain age wise length & width has been provided but it does not gives the detail of non forest land and dumping sites same may be revised.

You are, therefore, once again requested to ensure the proper scrutiny of each point of the observations so that reply could be submitted to GoI.

Yours faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.